
                                                                             
  
   

 

 
Regular Session 

Council Agenda Packet 
November 16, 2023 

 
 



CITY OF CROWLEY 
CITY COUNCIL 

Council Regular Session 
November 16, 2023 

ATTENDANCE SHEET 
 
          Worksession Regular 
 

Council Member Johnny Shotwell, Place 1   _________ __________ 
 
Council Member Jerry Beck, Place 2    _________ __________ 
 
Council Member Jesse Johnson, Place 3   _________ __________ 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Jim Hirth, Place 4    _________ __________ 
 
Council Member Matt Foster, Place 5    _________ __________ 
 
Council Member Scott Gilbreath, Place 6   _________ __________ 
 
Mayor Billy Davis       _________ __________ 

 
Staff:  
 

Robert Loftin, City Manager     _________ __________ 
 
Lori Watson, Finance Director/Deputy City Mgr   _________ __________ 
 
Jack Thompson, EDC Director/Asst City Mgr   _________ __________ 
 
Rob Allibon, City Attorney      _________ __________ 
 
Carol Konhauser, City Secretary     _________ __________ 
 
Pleasant Brooks, Fire Chief     _________ __________ 
 
Kit Long, Chief of Police      _________ __________ 
 
Mike Rocamontes, Public Works Director   _________ __________ 
 
Matt Elgin, Direct of Projects & Utilities    _________ __________ 
 
Rachel Roberts, Planning & Comm Dev Director  _________ __________ 
 
Cristina Winner, Community Services Director   _________ __________ 
 
Lisa Hansen, HR Administrator     _________ __________ 
 
Julie Hepler, Special Event Coordinator .   _________ __________ 
 
Jay Hinton, Media Relations     _________ __________ 



***An agenda information packet is available for public inspection in the Crowley Library and on the City website, under 
Agenda Packets*** 

Page 1 of 3 

 
Citizens may address the Council by filling out a blue “Citizen Participation” card to discuss any issue that is on 
the Agenda.  Please turn in cards to the City Secretary.  Speakers are limited to three minutes (if using a translator, 
the time limit will be doubled).   

WORK SESSION - November 16, 2023 - 6:30 pm 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

II. NON-ACTION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
1. Provide guidance to staff on whether an Urban Village would be an appropriate use on a tract west 

of Hampton Rd and south of FM 1187.  
DISCUSSION OF ITEMS LISTED ON THE AGENDA 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

1. Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held November 2, 2023. 
IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. None 
 

V. CITY BUSINESS 
1. Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-403 a resolution by the City of Crowley, 

Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 Election of the Board of Directors for the 
Central Appraisal District of Tarrant County, Texas. 

2. Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-404 a resolution by the City of Crowley, 
Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 Election of the Board of Directors for the 
Central Appraisal District of Johnson County, Texas. 

VI. ADJOURNMENT  

 AGENDA 
CROWLEY CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 16, 2023 
WORK SESSION - 6:30 p.m. 

Crowley City Hall 
201 E. Main Street 
Crowley TX 76036 



***An agenda information packet is available for public inspection in the Crowley Library and on the City website, under 
Agenda Packets*** 

Page 2 of 3 

 
Citizens may address the Council by filling out a blue “Citizen Participation” card to discuss any issue that is on 
the Agenda.  Please turn in cards to the City Secretary.  Speakers are limited to three minutes (if using a translator, 
the time limit will be doubled).   

REGULAR SESSION - November 16, 2023 - 7:00 pm 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

II. INVOCATION 
 

III. PLEDGE TO ALLEGIANCE TO THE AMERICAN AND TEXAS FLAGS 
"I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America and to the Republic for which it stands, one nation, 
under God, indivisible, with Liberty and Justice for all." 
"Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state, under God, one and indivisible." 
IV. PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 

1. None. 
V. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. 
There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda 
and will be considered separately. 

1. Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held November 2, 2023. 
VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. None 
VII. CITY BUSINESS 

1. Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-403 a resolution by the City of Crowley, 
Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 Election of the Board of Directors for the 
Central Appraisal District of Tarrant County, Texas. 

2. Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-404 a resolution by the City of Crowley, 
Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 Election of the Board of Directors for the 
Central Appraisal District of Johnson County, Texas. 

VIII. ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
1. Reports 

None 
 

2. Appointments/Reappointments 
None 
 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT 
If you wish to make a public comment or discuss subjects not listed on the agenda, please fill out a (yellow) Visitor’s Participation 
card and submit to the City Secretary.  There will be no formal actions taken on subjects presented during public comments.  
Please NOTE council may NOT address or converse with you regarding a NON-AGENDA ITEM. The public comment period 
will only allow members of the public to present ideas and information to the City Officials and Staff.   
 

X. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Items of community interest include expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; information regarding 
holiday schedules; honorary recognitions of city officials, employees or citizens; reminders about upcoming 

 AGENDA 
CROWLEY CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 16, 2023 
REGULAR SESSION - 7:00 p.m. 

Crowley City Hall 
201 E. Main Street 
Crowley TX 76028 



***An agenda information packet is available for public inspection in the Crowley Library and on the City website, under 
Agenda Packets*** 

Page 3 of 3 

events sponsored by the city or other entity that is scheduled to be attended by a city official or employee; and 
announcements involving imminent threats to the public health and safety 
 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Pursuant to Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, the Council reserves the right to convene in Executive 
Session(s), from time to time as deemed necessary during this meeting for any posted agenda item to receive 
advice from its attorney as permitted by law, or to discuss the following as permitted by Government Code: 

1. Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) 
2. Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property) 
3. Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) 
4. Section 551.087 (Business Prospect/Economic Development) 

 

XII. RECONVENE AND TAKE ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Reconvene into open session and take any necessary action resulting from items posted and legally discussed in Closed Session. 
 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Agenda of the City Council Meeting to be held on Thursday, XXXXX XX, 2023, 
of the governing body of the City of Crowley is a true and correct copy posted on ____________________, 20____ at _________ am/ pm 
to the City Website and at Crowley City Hall, a place convenient and readily accessible to the public at all times. 
 

City of Crowley 
 

______________________________________ 
Carol C. Konhauser, City Secretary 

NOTICE:  A quorum of the Crime Control and Prevention District Board of Directors and the Economic Development Board of Directors 
will be present at this meeting; however, neither Board will take action on any items on this posted agenda. 

THE CITY COUNCIL RESERVES THE RIGHT OF THE FOLLOWING: 
1.  ITEMS DO NOT HAVE TO BE CONSIDERED IN THE SAME ORDER AS SHOWN ON THIS AGENDA; 
2. THE COUNCIL MAY CONTINUE OR RECESS ITS DELIBERATIONS TO THE NEXT CALENDAR DAY IF IT DEEMS IT NECESSARY. 
The Crowley City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations must be made 48 hours prior 
to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary’s Office at (817) 297-2201 ext. 4000, or email ckonhauser@ci.crowley.tx.us for further information. 



 

City of Crowley, Texas 
Mayor and Council Agenda Report 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

PRESENTER: Jack Thompson MEETING DATE: 11/16/23 

DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager AGENDA ITEM: Work Session 

SUBJECT: Provide guidance to staff on whether an Urban Village would be an appropriate 
use on a tract west of Hampton Rd and south of FM 1187  

COORDINATION: 

Finance  City 
Sec  Comm 

Dev RR PW  
Dept 

Director  HR  Comm 
Services  EDC: 

  
City 

Attorney  PD  FD  Admin: 
  

BACKGROUND:  

A developer has had preliminary discussions with city staff about the possibility of rezoning the 
property east and west of Hampton Rd just south of FM 1187 to single family residential. The same 
developer has also expressed interest in rezoning the section west of Hampton Rd to multi-family. This 
western tract is zoned “Commercial-B” in the Creekside Planned Development District; Commercial-
B is a heavy commercial classification. This tract is shown as mixed-use on the future land use plan. 
 
No applications have been submitted, and staff is uncertain whether the developer will pursue a 
rezoning change at this point. However, staff is requesting input and guidance from the Council for 
future inquiries from developers. Staff would like input from the Council on whether they would 
consider an Urban Village to be a mixed-use concept for this parcel.  
 
Images of existing urban village concepts in other locations, including Dallas, Fort Worth, and North 
Richland Hills, are included with this report. As demonstrated, the Urban Village concept is often 
vertical mixed-use, with commercial uses on the bottom floor(s) and residential uses (whether tenant-
occupied apartments or owner-occupied condominiums) on the upper floor(s). In some cases, Urban 
Villages may be a mix of both vertical and horizontal mixed-use. This is the case along Magnolia Street 
in Fort Worth, where apartment buildings are next to both stand-alone commercial buildings and vertical 
mixed-use buildings, all in an urban context meaning they are immediately adjacent to each other, lot 
by lot, with no buffers or separation and have good health sidewalk connections.  
 
In addition to a mix of uses, Urban Villages are also characterized by a mix of transportation options. 
Ideally, an Urban Village would have access to transit, but where that is not possible, it should have 
good pedestrian and cyclist infrastructure and connectivity. In this case, the Parks & Trails Master Plan 
shows this portion of Hampton Rd as part of a future trails system, so any development in this area 
should be designed with the that in mind. An Urban Village should have trails and provide for adequate 
future connections. If there are existing commercial uses, schools, parks, or major roadways within 
walking or biking distance, then an Urban Village should provide the bike/pedestrian infrastructure 
required to make it possible to bike or walk to those destinations., although the developer would only 
be responsible for providing the infrastructure within/along the property they are developing. 



Page 2 of 2 

Eventually, to provide connections in areas where development has already occurred or will not occur, 
Crowley may need to provide missing trail connections (for example, along Hampton Rd frontage on 
the gas well tract and along the Oncor tract), which would be a financial commitment from the city.  
This could ultimately be the case with a different land use, as well, not just with an Urban Village 
concept. 
 
The zoning code’s mixed-use district regulations require at least two different sub-districts to be used. 
An Urban Village would fit into the mixed-use core classification, but the mixed-use transition and 
mixed-use neighborhood would not be as appropriate for an Urban Village context. A development 
fitting the Urban Village concept would need to be rezoned as a planned development district rather 
than a straight mixed-use district due to not meeting the requirement for two sub-districts. Staff would 
also like input from Council on a planned development district vs. straight mixed-use zoning.  

ATTACHMENTS:  

Images of Urban Villages 

 



West Village, Dallas









Westboro Village, Ottawa



North Richland Hills





West 7th, Fort Worth







 

City of Crowley, Texas 
Mayor and Council Agenda Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

PRESENTER: Carol Konhauser 
City Secretary MEETING DATE: November 16, 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Administration AGENDA ITEM: V-1 

SUBJECT: Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held 
November 2, 2023. 

COORDINATION: 

Finance  City 
Sec  Comm 

Dev  PW  
Dept 

Directo  HR  Comm 
Services  Other: 

  
City 

Attorney  PD  FD  Other: 
  

BACKGROUND:  

Consider approval of minutes as presented. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the minutes as presented; council consideration is respectfully requested. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  

Approval of the minutes does not affect the budget. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1.  Minutes 
 



City of Crowley - Council Minutes – November 2, 2023  Page | 1 of 4 

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2023.  The City 
Council of the City of Crowley, Texas met in Work Session on Thursday, November 2, 2023, at 6:30 pm 
in the City Council Chambers, 201 East Main Street, Crowley City Hall, Crowley, Texas. 
 
Present were  Mayor Billy P. Davis 
 Mayor Pro-Tem Johnny Shotwell, City Council Place 1 
 Council Member Jerry Beck, City Council Place 2 
 Council Member Jesse Johnson, City Council Place 3 
 Council Member Jim Hirth, City Council Place 4 
 Council Member Matt Foster, City Council Place 5 
 Council Member Scott Gilbreath, City Council Place 6 (Arrived 6:36) 
 

City staff included:   City Manager Robert Loftin 
 Deputy City Mngr/Finance Director, Lori Watson 
 Asst City Mngr/EDC Director, Jack Thompson 
 City Attorney, Rob Allibon 
 City Secretary, Carol Konhauser 
 Fire Chief, Pleasant Brooks 
 Police Chief, Kit Long 
 Public Works Director, Mike Rocamontes 
 Director of Projects & Utilities, Matt Elgin 
 Planning and Comm Dev Director, Rachel Roberts 
 Community Services Director, Cristina Winner 
  

Absent: None 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL 
Mayor Billy Davis called the Work Session to order at 6:30 p.m.  City Secretary Carol Konhauser called 
roll and noted a quorum was present.   
 
DISCUSSION OF NON-ACTION ITEMS 

1. CISD Staff and consultant’s presentation regarding Crowley High School. 
CISD staff discussed the proposed Crowley High School Street improvement plan.  The plan 
includes closing a portion of Eagle Drive from Old Cleburne Crowley Rd south to S Beverly St.  
Council Member Jerry Beck voiced his concern that the citizens use Eagle Drive a throughfare 
and he did not believe they would be in favor of closing it. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

1. Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held October 19, 2023.   
No discussion.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1. None. 

 
No discussion 
 

CITY BUSINESS 
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of a final plat for Miraverde Phase 2, an approximately 50.331 
acre development, being located in the Moses Walters Survey, Abstract No. 1598, City of 
Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas. Case # PLT-2023-005. 
 

No discussion 
 



City of Crowley - Council Minutes – November 2, 2023  Page | 2 of 4 

2. Discuss and consider approving Ordinance 10-2023-510 amending Chapter 82 “Traffic and 
Vehicles,” Article V “Parking, Stopping and Standing,” Division 4. “Residential Parking 
Permit Area” Sec. 82-188 “Designated Residential Parking Permit Area” by adding Bryan 
Dr. and Andrew St. to the residential parking permit area.. 
 
No dicussion 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
As there was no further business to discuss, the work session was adjourned at 7:00 pm. 
  



City of Crowley - Council Minutes – November 2, 2023  Page | 3 of 4 

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2023. The City 
Council of the City of Crowley, Texas met in Regular Session on Thursday, November 2, 2023, at 7:00 pm 
in the City Council Chambers, 201 East Main Street, Crowley City Hall, Crowley, Texas. 
 
Present were  Mayor Billy P. Davis 
 Mayor Pro-Tem Johnny Shotwell, City Council Place 1 
 Council Member Jerry Beck, City Council Place 2 
 Council Member Jesse Johnson, City Council Place 3 
 Council Member Jim Hirth, City Council Place 4 
 Council Member Matt Foster, City Council Place 5 
 Council Member Scott Gilbreath, City Council Place 6  
 
City staff included:   City Manager Robert Loftin 
 Deputy City Mngr/Finance Director, Lori Watson 
 Asst City Mngr/EDC Director, Jack Thompson 
 City Attorney, Rob Allibon 
 City Secretary, Carol Konhauser 
 Fire Chief, Pleasant Brooks 
 Police Chief, Kit Long 
 Public Works Director, Mike Rocamontes 
 Director of Projects & Utilities, Matt Elgin 
 Planning and Comm Dev Director, Rachel Roberts 
 Community Services Director, Cristina Winner 
  

Absent: None 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL 
Mayor Billy Davis called the Regular Session to order at 7:00 p.m.  City Secretary Carol Konhauser called 
roll and noted a quorum was present. 
 
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Invocation was given by Council Member Jesse Johnson followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
American and Texas Flags. 
 
PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 

1. None  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

1. Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held October 19, 2023. 
Council Member Jim Hirth made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda item(s), second by Council 
Member Jerry Beck; council voted unanimously to approve the motion as presented. Motion carried 7-0.  
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. None. 
 

CITY BUSINESS 

1. Discuss and consider approval of a final plat for Miraverde Phase 2, an approximately 50.331 
acre development, being located in the Moses Walters Survey, Abstract No. 1598, City of 
Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas. Case # PLT-2023-005. 
 

Planning and Comm Dev Director Rachel Roberts explained that the developer was requesting to pay-in-
lieu of dedicating parkland, therefore it had to be approved by council.  She also stated that Planning and 
Zoning Commission did recommend approval.   



City of Crowley - Council Minutes – November 2, 2023  Page | 4 of 4 

 
Council Member Jim Hirth made the motion to approve the final plat for Miraverdee Phase 2, second by 
Council Member Jerry Beck, council voted unanimously to approve the motion as presented. Motion 
carried 7-0.   
 

2. Discuss and consider approving Ordinance 10-2023-510 amending Chapter 82 “Traffic and 
Vehicles,” Article V “Parking, Stopping and Standing,” Division 4. “Residential Parking 
Permit Area” Sec. 82-188 “Designated Residential Parking Permit Area” by adding Bryan 
Dr. and Andrew St. to the residential parking permit area. 
 
Council Member Scott Gilbreath made the motion to approve Ordinance 10-2023-510, second by 
Council Member Matt Foster, council voted unanimously to approve the motion as presented. 
Motion carried 7-0. 
 

ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS  
Reports/appointments or reappointments. 
1. Reports: 

None 
 

2. Appointments/Reappointments: 
 
Economic Development Corporation - Board President Jesse Johnson 
Council Member Jesse Johnson made the motion to approve the appointment of the below 
individuals to the Economic Development Corporation; second by Council Member Jim Hirth, 
council voted unanimously to approve the motion as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Carl Weber, III  Place 4  For the remainder of the term ending Sep 30, 2024 
Mike Winterbanks Place 7  For the remainder of the term ending Sep 30, 2025 
 
Library Board - Board Liaison Council Member Jim Hirth 
Council Member Jim Hirth made the motion to approve the appointment of the below individuals 
to the Library Board; second by Council Member Matt Foster, council voted unanimously to 
approve the motion as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Dylan Becker  Place 3  For the remainder of the term ending Jun 30, 2025  
Marilyn Jackson Place 5  For the remainder of the term ending Jun 30, 2025 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mayor Davis asked if there were any citizens or visitors wishing to speak.   
 
ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 
Mayor Davis then asked if there were any community interest items.   
 
City Manager Robert Loftin remembered James "Mac" McDonald, retired Public Work Director, and 
announced he was laid to rest this week.  He also thanked everyone for showing their support to the family 
and staff.   
 
Julie Hepler, Special Event Coordinator, reminded everyone of the Veteran's Day Ceremony to be held on 
Friday, November 10, 2023. 
 
As there was no further business, Mayor Billy Davis adjourned the meeting at 7:14 p.m. 
 
          ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Billy Davis, Mayor     Carol C. Konhauser, City Secretary 



 

City of Crowley, Texas 
Mayor and Council Agenda Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

PRESENTER: Carol Konhauser 
City Secretary MEETING DATE: November 16, 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Administration AGENDA ITEM: VII-1 

SUBJECT: Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-403 a resolution by the 
City of Crowley, Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 
Election of the Board of Directors for the Central Appraisal District of Tarrant 
County, Texas. 

COORDINATION: 

Finance  City 
Sec  Comm 

Dev  PW  
Dept 

Directo  HR  Comm 
Services  Other: 

  
City 

Attorney  PD  FD  Other: 
  

BACKGROUND:  

The terms of service for the five (5) elected Directors of the Tarrant Appraisal District expire December 
31, 2023.  The Property Tax Code requires that votes be in an open meeting by Resolution; all votes 
may be cast for one candidate or distributed among any number of candidates.  The City of Crowley 
has ten (10) votes. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  

Approval of this resolution does not affect the budget. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1.  TAD Letter 
2.  Resolution 
3.  TAD Ballot 
4.  Candidates Biographies 

 





RESOLUTION NO. R11-2023-403 
 

RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF CROWLEY, TEXAS, AFFIRMING THE 
CASTING OF VOTES IN THE 2024-2025 ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS FOR THE TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT. 

 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CROWLEY, 
TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 This is to affirm that the City Council of the City of Crowley, Texas, did on this the 16th 
day of November 2023, cast ten (10) votes as indicated and depicted in Exhibit “A” the official 
ballot for the election of the members to the Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors for the 
2024-2025 term.   
 
 A copy of the official ballot is attached hereto and incorporated herein for all intents and 
purposes. 
 
 Further, the City Secretary is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of this resolution 
to Tarrant Appraisal District, P.O. Box 185579, Fort Worth, Texas 76181-0579 and via email to 
jwooddell@tad.org. 
 
 
 PRESENTED AND PASSED ON this the 16th day of November, 2023, by a vote of 
_________ ayes and ____________ nays at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 
of Crowley, Texas. 
 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Billy P. Davis 

MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Carol C. Konhauser 
CITY SECRETARY 
 











































 

City of Crowley, Texas 
Mayor and Council Agenda Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

PRESENTER: Carol Konhauser 
City Secretary MEETING DATE: November 16, 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Administration AGENDA ITEM: VII-2 

SUBJECT: Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-404 a resolution by the 
City of Crowley, Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 
Election of the Board of Directors for the Central Appraisal District of Johnson 
County, Texas. 

COORDINATION: 

Finance  City 
Sec  Comm 

Dev  PW  
Dept 

Directo  HR  Comm 
Services  Other: 

  
City 

Attorney  PD  FD  Other: 
  

BACKGROUND:  

The terms of service for the five (5) elected Directors of the Central Appraisal District expire December 
31, 2023.  The Property Tax Code requires that votes be in an open meeting by Resolution; all votes 
may be cast for one candidate or distributed among any number of candidates.  The City of Crowley 
gets one (1) vote. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  

Approval of this resolution does not affect the budget. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1.  Resolution 
2.  Johnson CAD Ballot 
 

 









RESOLUTION NO. R11-2023-404 
 

RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF CROWLEY, TEXAS, AFFIRMING THE 
CASTING OF VOTES IN THE ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS FOR THE CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT OF 
JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 

 
 

This is to affirm that the City Council of the City of Crowley, Texas, did on this the 16th day 

of November, 2023, cast votes as indicated and as depicted in Exhibit “A” the CAD Ballot 

for the 2024-2025 term for the Board of Directors of the Central Appraisal District of 

Johnson County, Texas, in a regular meeting of the City Council. 

 
 
   Number of Votes              Candidate 
 
   ______________  _______________________ 
 
   ______________  _______________________ 
 
   ______________  _______________________ 
 
   ______________  _______________________ 
 
   ______________  _______________________ 
 
 
 RESOLVED AND ENTERED this the 16th day of November, 2023. 
 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Billy P. Davis 

MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Carol C. Konhauser 
CITY SECRETARY 
 


	00000a 11162023 Cover Sheet
	00000b 11162023 Attendance
	00000c 11162023 cc agenda New
	000a 11162023 CW Reviewed Communicator Urban Villages
	000a 11162023 Urban Village pictures
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	01a 11162023 Staff Report for CC meeting minutes
	01b 11162023 Minutes for CC Meeting
	06a 11162023 Staff Report for TAD Ballot
	06b 11162023 TAD Ballot transmittal letter FINAL sent
	06c 11162023 Resolution R11-2023-403 TAD Votes
	06d 11162023 Exhibit A R11-2023-403 Final Ballot for 2023
	06e 11162023 Candidate Biographies
	07a 11162023 Staff Report for Johnson CAD
	07b 11162023 Johnson CAD Ballot
	07c 11162023 Resolution R11-2023-404 Johnson CAD Votes



